

Summer 2 2023

Week 3

Reminders.....

Remember that mobile phones should not be used on school grounds. Many parents/adults have been observed using them when dropping off or collecting children and this breaches our school policy.

Please can parents/adults remember that pupils and siblings must not use the trim trail or play apparatus before or after school. If an incident happens we are not insured for this.

> Current Weekly Attendance Pearl Class-98.71% Ruby Class-95.65% Diamond-95.38% Sapphire-96.46% Emerald Class-86.82% Topaz Class-95.09%

Maths Whizz Year 1 and Year 2 children to complete 20 minutes at home per week.

Online Safety

With children having more and more access to the internet, it is always good for parents and carers to feel they know how to support and look after your child using the internet. Please use the link below to find out more information to help you. <u>https://www.nspcc.org.uk/keeping-children-</u> <u>safe/online-safety/online-games/</u>

Dates for your diary Monday 26th June Choir on tour Monday 26th June **Reception Maths Story Café, 1.30-3pm** Tuesday 27th June **EYFS Sports Day** Wednesday 28th June Year 1 Maths Story Café, 1.30-3pm Thursday 29th June Year 2 Maths Story Café, 1.30-3pm Thursday 29th June Wear something Yellow and bring a tombola item Friday 30th June Nursery Maths Story Café, 1.30-3pm Friday 30th June Year 2 Pirate Day Wednesday 5th July KS1 Sports Day Thursday 6th July Wear summer clothes and bring a bottle. Friday 7th July End of year disco-Friday 7th July Nursery Little city role play Tuesday 18th July Year 2 leavers service and lunch, please return forms and payment.

School Disco Friday 7th July £2.50 a ticket Nursery,Reception and Year 1- 4-5pm Year 2- 5.30-6.30pm There will be a tuck shop to purchase drinks, snacks, glow sticks and tattoos. Please send pocket money (no more than £4)

Don't forget our school hall is available to hire, please ask at the office for details.

Remember the school gates close at 9.05am, after this time your child will be marked late.

If you have any comments or questions about the contents of this newsletter then do not hesitate to pop in or call us on 01362 692727. Thank you for your continued help and support.

Reading competition Remember to write down each time your child reads at home so that they are issued with a raffle ticket. The prize draw will be held on 13th July in collective worship. Winner will win a family pass to Roar Dinosaur adventure, runner up shall win a party lunch for them and 7 children.

Sports Days:

Nursery and reception children have theirs on Tuesday 27th June. Family members to arrive at 12.30 with a picnic and picnic blanket. Year 1 and 2 children have theirs on Wednesday 5th July. Family members to arrive at 12.30 with a picnic and picnic blanket. Please remember no hot lunches will be served these 2 days.

Thursday 29th June please wear yellow clothes and bring in an item for the tombola. Wear summer clothes on Thursday 6th July and bring a bottle for the bottle hoopla. Children in Nursery, Reception and years 1 and 2 enjoyed their calm cats workshop sessions on Wednesday.



Maths story cafes happening next week: Reception; Monday 26th 1.30-3pm Year 1: Wednesday 28th 1.30-3pm Year 2: Thursday 29th 1.30-3pm Nursery: Friday 30th 1.30-3pm